



Bill Number: H.B. 2176

Ableser Floor Amendment

Reference to: House engrossed bill

Amendment drafted by: Leg Council

FLOOR AMENDMENT EXPLANATION

Requires the State Land Commissioner and the Attorney General to request the title of all constitutionally nonenumerated federal lands within Arizona be transferred to the original owner and subsequently initiate proceedings to force the transfer.

Amendment explanation prepared by Mark Bogart

3/30/2015

ABLESER FLOOR AMENDMENT
SENATE AMENDMENTS TO H.B. 2176
(Reference to House engrossed bill)

- 1 Page 1, line 8, strike "~~THROUGH SALE OR~~"; strike the second "~~STATE~~"
- 2 Line 9, strike "~~LAND TRUST~~" insert "~~ORIGINAL OWNER~~"
- 3 Line 13, strike "~~STATE LAND TRUST~~" insert "~~ORIGINAL OWNER~~"
- 4 Line 26, strike "~~1~~" insert "~~I~~"
- 5 Amend title to conform

2176 ea
03/27/2015
9:23 AM
C: LD